Cyngor Sir **Ddinbych**

Denbighshire County Council

Members of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education (S.A.C.R.E.)	Date:	4th October 2005
	Ask for:	Mrs J V Pring
	Direct Dial:	01824 712575
	e-mail:	joyce.pring@denbighshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

To:

You are summoned to a meeting of the STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) which is to be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, NANT HALL ROAD, PRESTATYN on TUESDAY 11TH OCTOBER 2005 at 10.00a.m.

Yours faithfully,

I K Hearle County Clerk

AGENDA

The Agenda for the meeting is divided into two parts. Items in Part I will be discussed in the presence of the Press and Public unless Members resolve to exclude the Press and Public during consideration of an item because it is likely that otherwise exempt information would be disclosed to them. Where however there are items in Part II, Members are recommended on the grounds stated to resolve to exclude the Press and Public during consideration thereof.

SILENT REFLECTION

APOLOGIES

PART I

1. URGENT MATTERS

Notice of items which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section 100B(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972.

2. MINUTES

To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 6th July 2005 as circulated and approved by County Council on 20th September 2005, copy attached, and to consider any matters arising.

3. INAUGURATION OF NEW CHAIR

The current Chair, Councillor M.M. Jones, will invite the current Vice Chair, Mrs M.B. Lloyd, to take over as Chair for 2005-07, in accordance with the revised Constitution of SACRE.

4. ELECTION OF NEW VICE-CHAIR

To nominate and elect a Vice-Chair for 2005-07 from the religious representatives, in accordance with the revised Constitution of SACRE.

5. RELIGIOUS EDUCATION IN INFANT/PRIMARY SCHOOL – PENBARRAS, RUTHIN

To receive a presentation on Religious Education in Infant/Primary school from Rhian Roberts, Penbarras School, Ruthin.

6. DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT OF SACRE

To consider the draft Annual Report 2004-05, copy attached.

7. MONITORING AND SUPPORTIVE REVIEW REPORT : DINAS BRAN HIGH SCHOOL CONSORTIUM OF SCHOOLS

To consider a report by the Inspector/Adviser RE, copy attached, on the provision of Religious Education in the Dinas Bran High School Consortium of Schools.

8. ANALYSIS OF INSPECTION REPORTS

To receive a report by the Inspector/Adviser RE, copy attached, analysing the results of Inspections into Religious Education and Spiritual, Moral, Social and Cultural Development (SMSC).

9. CHAPLAINS IN SCHOOLS

To consider a letter and report from the Presbyterian Church of Wales, copy attached, and a verbal report from the Head of Curricular Services, Mr I. LI. Roberts.

10. URGENT ITEMS

To consider any items which the Chair has decided are urgent (pursuant to Section 100(B)(4) of the Local Government Act. 1972) and of which the substance has been declared under item 1 above.

PART II

No items

MEMBERSHIP

Representing Denbighshire County Council

Councillor G C Evans	Councillor M M Jones
Councillor K N Hawkins	Councillor N Hugh-Jones
Councillor C L Hughes	Councillor D Owens
Councillor G A Jones	Councillor G J Pickering
Representing Religious Denominations	
Mr T. Bryer	Mrs S Harris
Mrs C Thomas	Mr B H Jones
Rev P J Collinson	Mr J Kirkham
Miss H Ellis	Mr P Spiers
Major D Evans	Mrs M Evans
Representing Teacher Associations	
Mrs I Barros-Curtis	Sister Elizabeth Kelly
Mrs J Hannam	Mrs M B Lloyd
Ms M Bradshaw	Mrs D Williams
Co-opted Member	
Rev. Prof. L J Francis	

COPIES TO:

All Councillors for information Press and Libraries Town and Community Councils